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April 2, 2007

Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard _ 72
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 O 70 233 -/

Re: Petition for the Expedited Review of Growth Code
Denials by the Number Pooling Administrator for the
Jacksonville exchange (Clay Street)

Dear Ms. Cole:

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida (“AT&T Florida”)
pursuant to Section 364.183(3), Florida Statutes and Rule 25-22.006, Florida
Administrative Code, hereby makes a claim of confidentiality for certain
information contained in Attachments 1 and 2 to AT&T Florida’s Petition for
Expedited Review of NXX-X Code Denial in the captioned new docket.
Attachments 1 and 2 contain confidential and proprietary business information
that should be held exempt from public disclosure. The Petition for Expedited
Review of NXX-X Code Denial was also filed on this same day.
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State of lorida

JHublic Serpice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: - 207
TO: Manvei  Guudien
FROM: T Trru , Division of the Commission Clerk &
Administrative Services
RE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing
OREE/-07

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket

No. (7p2232 ~TL or (if filed in an undocketed matter) concerning
Olau ﬁr€€+ @CM’WC}‘L , and
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document will be maintained in locked storage.

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Marguerite Lockard at (850)
413-6770.

I'\Confid\ackconf.doc

PSC/CCA019-C(Rev 12/06)



